
1 
 

 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Agenda 
June 4, 2012 

7:00 P.M. 
Municipal Meeting Room 

Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Roll Call  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Correspondence:   
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Council Committee Updates  
 
(b) Permission to accept and expend a Homeland Security Grant in the amount of $37,750 

(Action required) 
 
(c) Report on changes to the health inspection law 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
66. The Town Council will hear public comments on the following Special Amusement 

License, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Special Amusement 

Maine & Noble LLC 
D/B/A: Inn at Brunswick Station J. Hilary Rockett 
4 Noble Street 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
67. The Town Council will consider approving a request from the Brunswick Downtown 

Association for the First Days of Summer event to be held the week of June 18 
through June 23, 2012, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 

ACTION 
 
  



2 
 

68. The Town Council will consider authorizing the Town Manager to seek proposals for 
the demolition of the building at 6 Industry Road (old Times Record Building), and 
will take any appropriate action.  (Manager)  

ACTION 
 
69. The Town Council will consider setting a public hearing for June 18, 2012, on 

amendments to the General Assistance ordinance, based on state law changes, to 
reduce the overall maximum level of assistance by 10% and to adopt the “Temporary” 
Housing Assistance Limit, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 

ACTION 
 
70. The Town Council will consider appointments to the Town’s Boards and Committees, 

and will take any appropriate action. (Appointments Committee) 
ACTION 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of May 17, 2012 
(b) Approval of the Minutes of May 21, 2012 

 
 

INDIVIDUALS NEEDING AUXILIARY AIDS FOR EFFECTIVE 
COMMUNICATION SHOULD CONTACT  

THE TOWN MANAGER’S OFFICE AT 725-6659 
(TDD 725-5521) 

 
  



3 
 

Brunswick Town Council 
Agenda  

June 4, 2012 
Council Notes and Suggested Motions 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Council Committee Updates:   Councilors with information on the Committees they 

are involved with will share information with the Council and public. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 
 
(b) Permission to accept and expend a Homeland Security Grant in the amount of $37,750 

(Action required):  This item is to accept and expend this grant, which had been 
applied for with prior Council authorization; there are no matching funds.  The grant 
funds will replace four back-up radios.  Copies of an email from Chief Brillant and the 
award letter are included in your packet.  

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to accept and expend a Homeland Security Grant in the amount of $37,750 to 
be used to replace four back-up radios in dispatch that are not narrowband compliant. 

 
(c) Report on changes to health inspection laws:  Councilor Tucker requested this item be 

placed on the agenda so that Deputy Chief Emerson could give the Council and the 
public an update on recent law changes that restrict municipalities from doing health 
inspections of restaurants.  A copy of an article that appeared in the Forecaster 
regarding this subject is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion required. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
66. This item is the required public hearing for the renewal special amusement license for 

the Inn at Brunswick Station located at 4 Noble Street.  It is for live music at the 
restaurant and bar.  Copies of the public hearing notice and application are included in 
your packet. 
 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to approve a special amusement license for the Inn at Brunswick Station 
located at 4 Noble Street. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
67. This item is to consider approval of a request from the Brunswick Downtown 

Association to hold their 2012 Brunswick First Days of Summer event the week of 
Monday, June 18 through Saturday, June 23.  It will consist of promotions, specials, 
entertainment, and in-store activities at sidewalk sales, and a community-wide yard 
sale.  The event requires Council approval under Chapter 10, Section 26(b)(14) of the 



4 
 

Municipal Code.  This ordinance also allows the Council to waive the $500 fee 
(except for the $25 application fee), which the BDA is asking the Council to do.  Ms. 
Slocum will be at the meeting to answer any questions.  A copy of their letter is 
included in your packet.   

 
Suggested Motions: 
1) Motion to approve the request from Brunswick Downtown Association to hold the 

2012 Brunswick First Days of Summer the week of Monday, June 18 through 
Saturday, June 23, 2012.  

2) Motion to waive the $500 fee except the $25 application fee to hold this event, as 
allowed under Chapter 10, Section 26(b)(14). 

 
68. The Town Council will consider authorizing the Town Manager to seek proposals for 

the demolition of the old Times Record building at 6 Industry Road.  The Town has 
attempted to sell this property for the last two years, with no success, and the School 
Department had determined the building isn’t cost effective for their purposes.  It may 
be time to seek proposals for the demolition of the building so the Town no longer has 
to incur the expenses of approximately $50,000 per year.  A copy of a memo from 
Manager Brown is included in your packet.  
 
Suggested Motions: 
Motion to authorize the Town Manager to seek proposals for the demolition of the 
building at 6 Industry Road (old Times Record Building.) 

 
69. This item is for the Council to set a public hearing for June 18, 2012, on amendments 

to the General Assistance ordinance based on state law changes.  The changes will 
reduce the overall maximum level of assistance by 10%.  The other piece is the 
requirement to adopt the Temporary Housing Assistance Limit language, which limits 
housing assistance to 9 months.  Copies of the memo from MMA, the GA Overall 
Maximums, and the Sample “Temporary” Housing Assistance Limit are included in 
your packet. 

 
Suggested Motions: 
Motion to set a public hearing for June 18, 2012, on amendments to the General 
Assistance ordinance to reduce the overall maximum level of assistance by 10% based 
on state law changes and to adopt the “Temporary” Housing Assistance Limit. 

 
70. At this time the Appointments Committee will make nominations to fill vacancies on 

Town Boards and Committees.  Copies of the Committee’s report and the applications 
are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Nominations will be made, with no seconds required, and the Council will then vote 
on the nominations. 

  



5 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of May 17, 2012:  A copy of the minutes is included in 
your packet. 

(b) Approval of the Minutes of May 21, 2012:  A copy of the minutes is included in 
your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - A 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - B 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 







 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - C 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
ITEM 66 
BACK UP MATERIALS 









 
 

 
ITEM 67 
BACK UP MATERIALS 





 
 

 
ITEM 68 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 
TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 

TOWN MANAGERS OFFICE 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO:  Brunswick Council    
 
FROM: Gary Brown, Town Manager 
  
DATE:  May 30, 2012    
  
RE: Demolition of former Times-Record Building         
  
 
Over the past few years the matter of the future use of the former Times-Record 
building has been discussed at various Council meetings. We have attempted to sell 
the property for the past two years with no success. The School Department has 
determined that the building is not cost effective for their purposes. 
 
Our cost to maintain the property is approximately $50,000 per year. The funding for 
this is the balance of funds in the account that was established from rent revenue from 
SMCC and previous municipal appropriations. That account currently will have a 
balance of approximately $490,000 at the end of the fiscal year. 
 
I am recommending that the Council authorize staff to seek proposals for the demolition 
of the building so that we no longer continue to spend the cost to maintain the building. 
Once the proposals are received, a decision can be made by the Council to move 
forward with the demolition or to continue with the maintenance. The funding for the 
demolition will be from the same account that funds the maintenance. There is no direct 
impact to the budget for the demolition.  
 
The clearing of the building will allow for some future use of the land to be determined. 
  
  



 
 

 
ITEM 69 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



From: G-A-owner@imail.memun.org [mailto:G-A-owner@imail.memun.org] On Behalf Of Moderator 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 5:59 AM 
To: 'g-a@imail.memun.org' 
Subject: IMPORTANT - Required Amendments to General Assistance Ordinances 
 

   To:                Key Municipal Officials & General Assistance Administrators 
 
From:               Kate Dufour 
 
Date:               May 18, 2012 
 
    Re:               IMPORTANT - Required Amendments to General Assistance Ordinances 
 
 
            As a result of the actions of the state Legislature, the General Assistance (GA) program 
ordinances that are adopted by the municipal officers according to state statute (22 MRSA, 
Section 4305(1)), need to be amended no later than July 1, 2012.   
 

The mid-cycle amendments are necessary to incorporate two programmatic changes that 
were signed into law on April 24, 2012.   One of the changes places a limit on the amount of 
housing assistance that can be provided under the GA program.  The second change reduces by 
10% the overall and individual “maximum levels” used to determine the assistance provided to 
GA clients.  Both of the changes will be in effect for FY 2013, which will commence on July 1, 
2012 and end on June 30, 2013.   

 
What follows is a description of the changes and the actions necessary to incorporate 

these state-level policy changes into the ordinances which guide the local administration of the 
GA program.   

 
Housing Assistance Limit.   In FY 2013, there will be a 9-month limit on the amount of 

housing assistance that can be provided to GA recipients.  There are, however, two exceptions to 
the limit.  One of the exceptions is the existing emergency provision enabling GA administrators 
to provide applicants with assistance “in a life threatening situation or a situation beyond the 
control of the individual which, if not alleviated immediately, could reasonably be expected to 
pose a threat to the health or safety of a person” (22 MRSA, Section 4301(4)).  The other is the 
newly enacted “hardship extension”.  The hardship extension allows the distribution of housing 
assistance to GA applicants beyond the 9-month limit who have “severe and persistent mental or 
physical conditions” or applications pending with the Social Security Administration.   

 
10% Reduction to Overall Maximum Levels of Assistance.  For FY 2013, the state 

mandated “overall maximum level of assistance”, which caps the total amount of non-emergency 
assistance provided must be reduced by 10%.    This 10% reduction also applies to the “category-
specific” maximums (i.e., housing, food, sundry items, authorized medical expenditures, utilities, 
etc.) that may voluntarily be adopted locally and are used to guide the distribution of total 
allowed benefits.   

 



Necessary Action.   Before July 1, 2012 your GA ordinance needs to be amended to 
reflect both the new housing limitation and the reductions in maximum levels of assistance.  
Since GA ordinances are adopted or amended by the board of municipal officers rather than the 
legislative body, with appropriate notice and public hearing, these amendments can be adopted at 
a regularly scheduled meeting of the select board or town or city council.  For communities that 
have adopted MMA’s model General Assistance ordinance, we have provided a proposed 
language amendment to incorporate the housing limit requirement and all of the changes to the 
various maximum levels of assistance.  If your community has adopted category-based 
maximums (e.g., housing maximums calculated on the basis of local information rather than the 
HUD-based data MMA uses), those maximum levels will need to be reduced by 10%.   
 
            Furthermore, the General Assistance law requires each municipality to send the 
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) a copy of its adopted ordinance, as well as 
any changes or amendments to the following address:  

 

The Department of Health and Human Services 
General Assistance Unit 

#11 State House Station (Whitten Road) 
Augusta, Maine  04333 

 
Absent further action by the Legislature, both of the changes outlined above are 

“temporary” and will apply in FY 2013 only.   
 
If you have any questions about these changes or questions about the process of adopting 

the necessary amendments, please feel free to contact MMA’s Legal Department at 1-800-452-
8786.  

 
Thank you.  
 

 



To:                Key Municipal Officials & General Assistance Administrators 
 
From:               Kate Dufour 
 
Date:               May 29, 2012 
 
    Re:               IMPORTANT - General Assistance Program Ordinance Amendment Retraction  
 
             
            On Friday, May 18 you received information regarding necessary amendments to the 
locally adopted General Assistance (GA) program ordinances.  The amendments outlined in that 
memo were deemed necessary to address two programmatic changes enacted by the Legislature 
on April 12, 2012.   
 
            The information and sample ordinance language provided regarding the 9-month limit on 
housing assistance remains necessary.   
 

However, there has been a change of opinion with respect to the application of the 10% 
reduction in the maximum level of assistance provided.  
 
            Prior to last Friday, May 25, the Department of Health and Human Services, as advised 
by the Attorney General’s (AG) office, agreed that both state mandated “overall maximum level 
of assistance” (which caps the total amount of non-emergency assistance provided) and the 
“category-specific” maximums (i.e., the maximums for housing, food, sundry items, authorized 
medical expenditures, utilities, etc.) must be reduced by 10%.   
 
            However, after being asked to review that language and the intent of the Legislature, the 
AG’s office has reversed its decision and determined that only the overall maximum level of 
assistance needs to be reduced by 10%.  
 
            As a result, the Department has mailed out information regarding the change in the 
interpretation of the law.  You will soon be receiving a package of materials outlining that 
change and the paperwork that needs to be submitted to the Department once the GA ordinance 
is amended.   
 
            Attached to this email is the amended version of Appendix A – Overall Maximums, 
which is now considered to be the only maximum level of assistance that was affected by the 
Legislature this session.  Again, please remember that the change to your municipal ordinance 
regarding the 9-month limit on housing assistance still needs to be adopted.   
 
            We apologize for the confusion.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact 
Kate Dufour at kdufour@memun.org or 1-800-452-8786.  
 
 



Attachment 2 - Corrected 

Appendix A 
Effective:  07/01/12-06/30/13 

 

 
Prepared by MMA 

5/2012 
 

1

Amend the Town/City of _________________General Assistance Ordinance to incorporate the 
following maximum levels of assistance to be effective on and after July 1, 2012, as follows: 

 

GA Overall Maximums 
Metropolitan Areas 

 Persons in Household 
COUNTY 1 2 3 4 5* 

Bangor HMFA: 
Bangor, Brewer, Eddington, Glenburn, Hampden, 
Hermon, Holden, Kenduskeag, Milford, Old Town, 
Orono, Orrington, Penobscot Indian Island 
Reservation, Veazie 

 
550 

 
641 

 
818 

 
1040 

 
1174 

      
Penobscot County HMFA: 
Alton, Argyle UT, Bradford, Bradley, Burlington, 
Carmel, Carroll plantation, Charleston, Chester, 
Clifton, Corinna, Corinth, Dexter, Dixmont, Drew 
plantation, East Central Penobscot UT, East 
Millinocket, Edinburg, Enfield, Etna, Exeter, 
Garland, Greenbush, Howland, Hudson, Kingman 
UT, Lagrange, Lakeville, Lee, Levant, Lincoln, 
Lowell town, Mattawamkeag, Maxfield, Medway, 
Millinocket, Mount Chase, Newburgh Newport, 
North Penobscot UT, Passadumkeag, Patten, 
Plymouth, Prentiss UT, Seboeis plantation, 
Springfield, Stacyville, Stetson, Twombly UT, 
Webster plantation, Whitney UT, Winn, Woodville 

 
 
 

561 

 
 
 

563 

 
 
 

676 

 
 
 

845 

 
 
 

1036 

      
Lewiston/Auburn MSA: 
Auburn, Durham, Greene, Leeds, Lewiston, Lisbon, 
Livermore, Livermore Falls, Mechanic Falls, Minot, 
Poland, Sabattus, Turner, Wales 

 
471 

 
590 

 
720 

 
912 

 
1010 

      
Portland HMFA: 
Cape Elizabeth, Casco, Cumberland, Falmouth, 
Freeport, Frye Island, Gorham, Gray, North 
Yarmouth, Portland, Raymond, Scarborough, South 
Portland, Standish, Westbrook, Windham, Yarmouth; 
Buxton, Hollis, Limington, Old Orchard Beach

 
 

731 

 
 

868 

 
 

1124 

 
 

1416 

 
 

1517 

      
York/Kittery/S.Berwick HMFA: 
Berwick, Eliot, Kittery, South Berwick, York

912 918 1100 1603 1746 

      
Cumberland County HMFA: Baldwin, 
Bridgton, Harpswell, Harrison, Naples, New 
Gloucester, Pownal, Sebago 

 
607 

 
715 

 
922 

 
1101 

 
1410 

Brunswick 608 727 939 1190 1427 



Attachment 2 - Corrected 

Appendix A 
Effective:  07/01/12-06/30/13 

 

 
Prepared by MMA 

5/2012 
 

2

 
COUNTY 1 2 3 4 5* 

Sagadahoc HMFA: 
Arrowsic, Bath, Bowdoin, Bowdoinham, 
Georgetown, Perkins UT, Phippsburg, Richmond, 
Topsham, West Bath, Woolwich 

 
723 

 
724 

 
869 

 
1095 

 
1504 

      
York County HMFA:  
Acton, Alfred, Arundel, Cornish, Dayton, 
Kennebunk, Kennebunkport, Lebanon, Limerick, 
Lyman, Newfield, North Berwick, Ogunquit, 
Parsonsfield, Shapleigh, Waterboro, Wells 

 
661 

 
688 

 
873 

 
1045 

 
1141 

Biddeford, Saco, Sanford 668 744 938 1190 1407 
*Note:  Add $68 for each additional person. 
 
Non-Metropolitan Areas 
 Persons in Household 
 

COUNTY 1 2 3 4 5* 
Aroostook County 428 527 631 824 912 
      
Franklin County 530 572 696 832 1079 
      
Hancock County 579 668 822 1094 1125 
      
Kennebec County 459 550 684 933 996 
      
Knox County 524 693 791 1071 1236 
      
Lincoln County 633 680 821 991 1118 
      
Oxford County 442 588 678 902 1130 
      
Piscataquis County 550 627 775 984 1053 
      
Somerset County  440 547 632 914 970 
      
Waldo County 617 662 798 979 1041 
      
Washington County 530 572 683 846 923 
      

* Please Note:  Add $68 for each additional person. 



Attachment 1 
 
 

Sample General Assistance Program Ordinance Amendment to Incorporate the FY 2013 
“Temporary” Housing Assistance Limit 

 
 

 Amend Article VI, Section 6.8 (B) of the General Assistance Ordinance adopted by the 
municipal officers in the Town/City of _________________, to be effective on and after July 1, 
2012, as follows: 

 
 

B)   Housing.  The administrator will provide assistance with rent or mortgage payments that 
are reasonable and/or within the allowed maximum levels and in accordance with the 
housing assistance limits and exceptions provided in Title 22, section 4308, subsections 
1-A and 1-B .  See Appendix C of this ordinance for the current year’s housing 
maximums.  It is the applicant’s responsibility to find suitable housing, although the 
administrator may help the applicant find housing when appropriate.  The administrator 
will inform the applicant of the allowed housing maximums to assist the applicant in his 
or her search for housing.  The allowed maximum for any applicant will be the 
categorical housing maximum representing the minimum dwelling unit space necessary 
to adequately shelter the applicant household.  Applicants requesting assistance for 
housing that contains more bedrooms than are necessary for the number of household 
members will be provided assistance according to the maximum level of the number of 
rooms actually needed.    



 
 

 
ITEM 70 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



To:  Brunswick Town Council 

From: Councilor Watson, Chair Appointments Committee 

Date:  05/20/2012 

On the evening of 05/15/2012, the Appointments’ Committee met to interview applicants for Five (5) committees 

(Boards/Commissions).   

The Appointments’ Committee met to interview seven (7) applicants, of those seven, two did not appear and we hope 

that they will be rescheduled. 

Three (3) Applicants were for the Davis Fund: 

There are three (3) opens, all opens are for a three year terms ending 06/30/2012.  

  The Appointments Committee recommends: 

Daniel Doiron, Sande Updegrath (both reappointments), and Alison Harris (a new appointment) 

I would also like to give a public thank you to Millie Stewart for her more than twenty year service to the 

Davis Fund. Millie has chosen not to reapply this year. Millie will be greatly missed. 

One (1) Applicant to the Village Review Board: 

  The Appointments Committee recommends: 

The reappointment of Brooks Stoddard to the Board for a three (3) year term expiring10/20/2014 

One (1) Applicant for Associate membership to the Zoning Board of Appeals: 

  The Appointments Committee recommends: 

The appointment of Nicholas Livesay to the Zoning board of Appeals (another new appointment) term 

ending 07/01/2015. 

 

I, speaking for the Committee, would like to note that over the last few months, the Committee has interviewed several 

new persons who have stepped forward and volunteered their time to assist the Town and Council. I wish to thank those 

individuals for their wanting to give back to the Town and Citizens of Brunswick. I further want to thank those persons 

who have continued to step forward to help make our Town the Destination Point it is and will become.  



 
 
O:\Word\Boards-fran\AdvertisementsforBoards\12-May app comm vacancy list.docx5/29/2012 

BRUNSWICK BOARDS AND COMMITTEE OPENINGS 
 
The Brunswick Town Council will be holding interviews on Wednesday, May 16, 2012, to the following Boards 
and/or Committees vacancies listed below.  Interested citizens should complete an application form, available in the 
Town Clerk's Office.  Please return applications to the Town Clerk's Office by 4:30 P.M. on Monday, May 14, 2012 
 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 

1 member – no set term 
 
Conservation Commission 
 2 members – 3 year terms to expire on 05/01/2015 
 
Davis Fund Committee 
 3 members – 3 year term to expire on 06/30/2015 
 
Fair Hearing Authority  
 3 members – 2 year terms to expire on 10/01/2012 
 
Marine Resource Committee 
 1 Alternative (Commercial Harvester) – 3 year term to expire on 05/01/2014 
 1 Alternate (no license holder) – 3 year term to expire on 05/01/2013 
 2 members (Commercial Harvesters) – 3 year terms to expire on 05/01/2015 
 1 member (Recreation license holder) – 3 year term to expire on 05/01/2015 
 1 member (Commercial Harvesters) – balance 3 year terms to expire on 05/01/2013 
 
Recreation Commission 
 1 member -3 year term to expire on 07/01/2015 
 
Recycling & Sustainability Committee 

1 members – 3 year term to expire on 01/12/2015 
 
Sewer District Trustees 
 1 full member – 3 year term to expire 04/01/2015 
 
Village Review Board 
 1 member – 3 year term to expire on 10/20/2014 
 1 resident of district area – 3 year term to expire on 10/20/2014 
 
Trust Fund Advisory Committee 
 1 member – 3 year term to expire on 05/10/2015 
 
Zoning Board of Appeals  
 1 Associate member –3 year term to expire on 12/18/2014 
 2 associate members – 3 year terms to expire on 07/01/2015 
 
CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE 
  



























 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - A 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



Draft 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Special Meeting  
Minutes 

May 17, 2012 
 
Councilors Present: Chair Joanne T. King, W. David Watson, Benjamin J. Tucker, Suzan 

Wilson, John M. Perreault, Gerald E. Favreau, Margo H. Knight, Sarah E. 
Brayman, and E. Benet Pols 

 
Councilors Absent: None  
 
Town Staff Present: Gary Brown, Town Manager; Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to Town 

Manager; Paul Perzanoski, Superintendent of Schools; Greg Bartlett, 
Assistant Superintendent of Schools; John Eldridge, Finance Director; 
Anna Breinich, Director of Planning and Development; Tom Farrell, 
Director of Parks and Recreation; Richard Rizzo, Police Chief; Kenneth 
Brillant, Fire Chief; Jeff Emerson, Deputy Fire Chief; Don Koslosky, 
Deputy Fire Chief; Mark Waltz, Police Captain; Paul Austin, Special 
Education Director;  and TV video crew  

 
Chair King called the meeting to order, led the Pledge of Allegiance, and asked the Town Clerk 
for roll call. 
 
NEW BUSINESS ITEMS:  
 
58. The Town Council will hear public comments on the Municipal Budget for 2012-

2013 and CIP, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 
 
Manager Brown and Superintendent Perzanoski gave overviews of their budgets. 
 
Chair King opened the public hearing. 
 
The following members of the public spoke regarding the budget: 
 
Jane Millet, 10 Franklin Street 
Andrea Loeffler, 309 Maine Street 
Kathryn Deschaine, 36 MacMillan Drive 
Natasha Homann 17 Douglas Street 
Clark Labbe, 55 Pleasant Hill Road 
Joy Prescott, 102 Echo Road 
Renata Ledwick, 4 High Street 
Charles Priest, 9 Bowker Street 
Gina Vickers, 9 Thomas Street 
Stanley Lofchie, 20 Forest Terrace 
Sandra Kelly, 45 Jordan Avenue 
Karen Parker 14 McLellan Street 
 
Chair King closed the public hearing. 



 2

 
The Councilors each weighed in on the budget. The consensus was that the School portion of the 
budget would be supported as adopted by the School Board. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES.  THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
May 21, 2012 
 

June 4, 2012 
Date of Approval 

___________________________ 
Council Chair 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - B 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



Draft 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Minutes 
May 21, 2012 

 
Councilors Present: Chair Joanne T. King, W. David Watson, Benjamin J. Tucker, Suzan 

Wilson, John M. Perreault, Gerald E. Favreau, Margo H. Knight, Sarah 
E. Brayman, and E. Benet Pols 

 
Councilors Absent: None  
 
Town Staff Present: Gary Brown, Town Manager; Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to 

Town Manager; John Eldridge, Finance Director; John Foster, Director 
of Public Works; Anna Breinich, Director of Planning and 
Development; Cathy Donovan, Assessor; Tom Farrell, Director of 
Parks and Recreation; Richard Rizzo, Police Chief; Kenneth Brillant, 
Fire Chief; Jeff Emerson, Deputy Fire Chief; Pat Mahar, Police Officer; 
and TV video crew  

 
Chair King called the meeting to order and asked the Town Clerk for roll call. 
 
Executive session – Labor Negotiations per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(D) and Economic 
Development to discuss the MRRA TIF per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(C) 
 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to go into executive session to 
discuss Labor Negotiations per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(C).  The motion carried with nine (9)  
yeas.   
 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to go into executive session on 
Economic Development to discuss the MRRA TIF per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(C).  The 
motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
MEETING RESUMES 
 
Chair King resumed the meeting and asked for the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Marji Greenhut, 10 Noble Street, spoke about her concerns with the loss of parking on 
Maine Street in front of new businesses as a result of the road project at Maine Street and 
Bath Road. 
 
Steve Weems, 44 Thompson Street and MRRA Board member, spoke on TIF discussions 
between the Town and MRRA.  He thanked the Town’s leadership for working on this issue 
and looks forward to mutually beneficial terms.  He spoke regarding the development at 
Brunswick Landing.   
 
Councilor Favreau asked a question, to which Mr. Weems and Steve Levesque, Executive 
Director of MRRA, responded. 



Town Council Minutes 
May 21, 2012 
Page 2 
 
 
Correspondence:   
 
Chair King spoke regarding the fire department’s controlled burn of the portable building at 
Jordan Acres School. 
 
Councilor Knight spoke regarding Brunswick being designated as a Main Street Maine 
Community. 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda: None 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update 
 
Manager Brown provided this update. 
 
(b) Council Committee Updates  
 
Reports were given on the following committees: Open Space Management Committee, 
Downtown and Outer Pleasant Street Implementation Committee, Marine Resource 
Committee, and Website Committee. 
 
(c) Approval of Nathaniel Davis Fund Committee’s recommendations (Action 

Required) 
 
David Knight, Chair of the Committee, provided information on this item.  
 
Councilor Pols asked a question, to which Mr. Knight and Manager Brown responded. 
  
Councilor Perreault asked a question, to which Mr. Knight responded. 

 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Wilson seconded, to accept the Davis Fund’s 2011-
2012 allocations as recommended by the Committee.  The motion carried with nine (9) 
yeas. 
 
(A copy of the Committee’s minutes, with their recommendations, will be attached to the 
official minutes.) 
 
(d) Update from Memorial Day Committee 
 
Tasha Connors provided this update. 
 
(e) Acceptance of Forfeited Asset (Action Required) 
 
Manager Brown provided information on this item. 



Town Council Minutes 
May 21, 2012 
Page 3 
 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to accept and expend Forfeited 
Assets in the form of funds in the amount of $525.50, related to Criminal Action Docket 
No. CR-11-7918.   The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of a memo from Chief Rizzo and information from the Court will be attached to the 
official minutes.) 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
59. The Town Council will hear public comments on applications for Alcoholic 

Beverage Licenses, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Full-Time Vinous & Malt 
Sompramuck Inc. 
D/B/A: Sweet Angel    Rangsan Visalyangku 
136 Pleasant Street 
 
Cameron Holdings LLC. 
D/B/A: Cameron’s Lobster House  Dana Cameron 
18 Bath Road 

 
Chair King opened the public hearing; 
 
Rangsan Visalyangku, owner of Sweet Angel, spoke regarding this item. 
 
Chair King closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to approve applications for 
Alcohol Licenses for Sweet Angel at 136 Pleasant Street and Cameron’s Lobster House 
at 18 Bath Road.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of May 7, 2012 
(b) Approval of Games of Chance and Beano for Knights of Columbus, 2 Columbus 

Drive 
(c) Approval of Games of Chance, Card Games, and Bingo for the Brunswick Lodge 

of Elks, B.P.O. Elks #2043, 179 Park Row   
 

Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Knight seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda.  
The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of supporting materials for CA-B and CA-C will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 



Town Council Minutes 
May 21, 2012 
Page 4 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Brayman seconded, to adjourn the meeting into a 
budget workshop.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES.  THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
May 21, 2012 
 

June 4, 2012 
Date of Approval 

___________________________ 
Council Chair 

 


	mr a no
	mr b yes
	mr b emale ken
	mr b JUNe 4 MR homeland security grant_20120522082432
	mr c no
	66 yes
	66 app inn_20120530101241
	67 yes
	67 bda lett_20120530101324
	68 yes
	68 May 30 memo regarding Times Record demolition
	TOWN OF BRUNSWICK

	69 yes
	69 June 4 GA email
	69 June 4 2012 GA Ordinance Amendment - Appendix A
	69 2012 GA Ordinance Amendment - Housing Limit
	70 yes
	70 complete
	67 June 4 -5-15-2012 Appointment comm report
	67 vacancy list12-May app comm vacancy list
	2012, Doiron D davis fund
	2012, harris alison davis fund
	2012, updegraph sandy davis fund
	brooks stoddard 08-2011
	2012 Livesay, Nick ZBA

	ca a yes
	ca a May 17 2012 ph budget min
	ca b yes
	ca b may 21 2012 miin

